From: Kathleen Waldo

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: ARCO 374 (RO78) & BP 11104 (RO281)
Date: Monday, April 30, 2012 2:19:40 PM

Hi Dilan,

It has been a few weeks since we last got to chat about these two sites so | thought | would check
back with you. Irealize that you have many sites to get caught up on but | wanted to keep these
two in you cue. Please let me know when you think you might have the opportunity to discuss
them.

Thanks,
Kate

Kathleen Waldo

Senior Project Engineer

Closure Solutions, Inc.

4600 Northgate Boulevard, Suite 230
Sacramento, California 95834
Direct: (916) 760-7025

Cell: (916) 213-2058

Fax: (925) 459-5602

Small Business Administration 8(a) and SDB Certified
State Department of General Services (DGS) Certified Micro Business (Supplier No. 1653580)
National Minority Supplier Development Council Certified MBE (Cert. No. BA11-0117)
SMUD Supplier Education and Economic Development (SEED) Certified Vendor

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 5:06 PM

To: Kathleen Waldo

Subject: RE: ARCO 374 (RO78) & BP 11104 (R0O281)

Hi Kate:

Here is my contact information. Will you please send me email addresses for the RPs on your sites
—l would like to copy them on all correspondence moving forward.

| will contact you next week to give you an update on where | stand with your projects.
Regards,
Dilan Roe, P.E.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health


mailto:kwaldo@closuresolutions.com
mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767Kate:
QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Kathleen Waldo [mailto:kwaldo@closuresolutions.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 4:54 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: 'Couch, Shannon L. (URS)'; rchinn@closuresolutions.com
Subject: ARCO 374 (RO78) & BP 11104 (RO281)

Hi Dilan,

Thanks so much for returning my call regarding the status of these projects. | look forward to
talking to you maybe next week some time when you have had the opportunity to review the files.

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
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